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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


July 31, 2015
Minutes of the Pre-bid Conference

RFP Interconnected Campus Shuttle Services dated July 20, 2015 

Note:  The Bid Due Date is now extended to August 12, 2015.
The pre-bid conference for the Interconnected Campus Shuttle Services was held on July 28, 2015 at 3:00 pm.  Kenneth Doherty reviewed the administrative requirements of the pre-bid package, especially concerning details such as bid due dates and who vendors may contact during the live bid process. Jonathan Frederick of the Parking & Transportation Services and Gregory Pierce of DMC Procurement discussed the expectations and scope of work.

The pre-bid conference attendees sign in sheet and meeting minutes are available for downloading from the MISS Purchasing Web Site at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.
Numerous simple questions and answers were addressed at the pre-bid meeting. Some of the issues were as follows: 

1. DMC Scope of Work
· The Satellite Centers in the scope of work are in Midtown, approximately 3 or 4 blocks from the main DMC campus.
· The reason that requirements include a mix of ADA compliant and regular shuttle buses is based on the capacity available in each.
· There is no minimum requirement for the number of wheelchair lifts for an ADA compliant shuttle.  One is most likely sufficient.
· DMC Riders include doctors, staff, and patients.  No ID badges are required for ridership.
· Special runs and runs to the satellite locations are typically made via a separate van.  Regularly scheduled shuttles cannot be rerouted to accommodate special runs.
· Total bus hours in the DMC listed on page 14 are 95.6 hours per day x 5 days.
· Currently, DMC does not require a GPS tracking system and application for smart phone, but is interested in knowing what options and pricing may be available.  Vendors can provide this in Exhibit 1 as a voluntary alternate, if available.

· DMC will provide the successful vendor with emergency contact information, which is separate from the emergency contact information listed on page 17.

· A sample of a standard DMC agreement will be provided, for vendor review.

· DMC payment terms are net 60 days, which is separate from the payment terms listed on page 11.

2. WSU

· A table will follow that outlines the WSU schedule

· Service may be reduced during holidays, etc.

3. Uniform requirements are listed in the RFP Specifications.

4. Requirements for background checks are listed in the RFP Specifications.

5. Emergency contact at the supplier does not necessarily have to be a dispatcher.  Just an emergency contact is sufficient.

6. Vendors can put NA beside any vehicle they will not be including in their proposal.  In addition, Vendors can add any alternate capacity shuttle to schedule C they may be offering as an alternative.  Any change to Schedule C should be noted in Exhibit A as an exception to base specifications.

7. A question was asked regarding fuel escalation adjustments.  Vendors who wish to include a fuel adjustment in their proposals were instructed to provide a base fuel rate, and the anticipated adjustment to the billing rate when fuel costs rose or fell below specified thresholds from the quoted base fuel rate.  This information can be added to the revised Schedule C.  In addition, Schedule C has been adjusted to allow for maximum price increases for periods 2 and 3 (see below).

8. Schedule C has been updated to allow for maximum price increases for periods 2 and 3 of the base contract, in addition to the two optional years.

9. The Deadline for project related questions is now extended to August 05, 2015, 12:00 noon.

10. Bids are now due August 12, 2015 at 4:00 pm, to be time date stamped in Procurement & Strategic Sourcing located in the Academic/ Administration Bldg., 5700 Cass Avenue, 4th Floor – Suite 4200, Detroit, MI 48202. 

11. We will require an original plus three copies (4 total) of your proposal.  In addition, an electronic version is required, which should be submitted to our secure mailbox at rfp@wayne.edu
12. Any responses, materials, correspondence, or documents provided to the MISS are subject to the State of Michigan Freedom of Information Act and may be released to third parties in compliance with that Act, regardless of notations in the VENDOR's Proposal to the contrary.
13. Parking on WSU campus lots and structures are $7.00/access.  Vendor must build parking into their lump sum bid. There is no parking allowed on the malls.
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Kenneth Doherty, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3756 Email: ken-doherty@wayne.edu (copy to Paula Reyes, Email:  preyes@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., August 03, 2015.  

Do not contact the Parking & Transportation Services, or other MISS Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Kenneth Doherty, 

AVP – Procurement, Purchasing





313-577-3756
CC:
Jonathan Frederick, Paula Reyes, Attendees list.












Cost Schedule C.2

RATES FOR TWO OPTIONAL YEARS

QUOTED BILLING RATES PER HOUR

	Period 2


7-01-17 to 6-30-2018


  
  Maximum

Zero
    or
  Percent of

Increases  
  Increase

              .  
  


	
	Period 3
7-01-18 to 6-30-2019


  
Maximum

Zero
  or
Percent of

Increases  
Increase


.  





	1st Optional Year


7-01-19 to 6-30-2020


  
  Maximum

Zero
    or
  Percent of

Increases  
  Increase

              .  
  


	
	2nd Optional Year

7-01-20 to 6-30-2021


  
Maximum

Zero
  or
Percent of

Increases  
Increase


.  





Fuel Adjustment (if any):  Vendors who wish to include a fuel adjustment in their proposals are instructed to provide a base fuel rate, and the anticipated adjustment to the billing rate when fuel costs rise or fall below specified thresholds from the quoted base fuel rate.  
Submitted by:

COMPANY NAME:
____________________________________________________________

SIGNATURE:

____________________________________________________________

TYPED NAME:

____________________________________________________________

TITLE:


____________________________________________________________

PHONE:
      (

)


 
FAX:    (

)



Schedule D - Summary Questionnaire	1. Can your company commence on or before January 04, 2016?
	
	YES
_______

	ALTERNATIVE 
______________



	2. Does your company agree to provide a minimum of 3 references to the MISS upon request, with specific contact names and phone numbers?


	
	_______


	______________



	3. Did you attend the mandatory Pre-Proposal meeting on July 28, 2015?
	
	_______


	______________



	4. If awarded a contract, will your company provide a certificate of insurance to meet or exceed all our minimum requirements?


	
	_______


	_______________



	5. Did your company provide the required Proposal Certification, Non- Collusion Affidavit and Vendor Acknowledgement, Schedule A?

	
	_______


	_______________



	6. Did your company complete and provide the Summary Price Schedule C, and submit it electronically to rfp@wayne.edu?  (Zip Files and Drop Box submissions are not acceptable) 


	
	_______


	_______________



	7. Does your company agree to enroll in our ACH payment program?


	
	_______


	______________



	8. Did your company agree to guarantee to maintain a top priority for the MISS?


	
	_______


	______________



	9. Please complete the following questions:

Total number of employees in your company

Total years in business with this company name


	
	______

______


	

	10. Does your company agree to provide financial reports to the MISS upon request?

	
	_______


	______________



	11. Does your company agree to allow the MISS to audit your books pertaining to the MISS account?


	
	_______


	______________



	12. Are there any conflicts of interest in doing business with the MISS?


	
	___ Yes

___ No


	

	13. Did your company provide a “Restricted Services” exhibit, EXHIBIT 1?


	
	___ Yes

___ No


	

	14. Does your company agree to provide a list of lost accounts in excess of $25,000?


	
	_______


	______________



	15. Did your company quote services at prevailing wage rates where applicable and clearly indicate such in your proposal?

	
	___N.A._


	______________



	16. If awarded an agreement as a result of this RFP, is your company willing to serve as a future credit reference for the MISS?
	
	_______


	______________




17. ADDENDA:

The undersigned affirms that the cost of all work covered by the following Addenda are included in the lump sum price of this proposal.

Addendum No.
     Date

      
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Company Name:

_________________________________________________________


Signature

_________________________________________________________


Typed Name

_________________________________________________________





____________________________________    ___________________





                               (Title)                                                  (Date)
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